
FW: Pre-Register for Respite Care in February & March
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To:Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: The Arc of Palm Beach County <marketing-arcpbc.org@shared1.ccsend.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:28 PM
To: Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Subject: Pre-Register for Respite Care in February & March
 
Caregivers need time away from caregiving.

 
 

 

SATURDAY RESPITE CARE

FEBRUARY 3, 10, 17, 24 AND MARCH 2, 9, 16, 30

 

FOR CHILDREN WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AGES 5-13

 

Caregivers need time away from caregiving.
 

The Arc of Palm Beach County’s Respite Program provides compassionate center-based
and in-home care to individuals with developmental disabilities, making it possible for

caregivers to balance their lives while decreasing stress and recharging. Our professional
team members have extensive experience working with people with developmental



disabilities and receive ongoing training.

 

All Respite Program professionals are required to pass rigorous pre-employment federal
background screenings. Center-based respite care is offered each Saturday from 9:00 AM
to 3:00 PM at The Arc of Palm Beach County's North Campus located at 3879 Byron Drive,

Riviera Beach, Florida 33404.

 

Contact Bennie Drain at (561) 842-5814 x 206 or

bdrain@arcpbc.org for more information or to register.

 

 

Download February Flyer Download March Flyer

 

 

OUR VISION
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The Arc of Palm Beach County envisions a
community where every person feels
welcome, connected and accepted.

 

OUR MISSION
 

We are changing the conversation around
disabilities by defying definitions, inspiring
possibilities and improving the lives of the
people we serve, their families and our
community.

 

Donate Today

 

 

Contributions benefit The Arc of Palm Beach County, a not-for-profit tax-exempt organization. A COPY OF
THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE ARC OF PALM BEACH
COUNTY (CH56917) MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES at.
www.800HELPFLA.COM or BY CALLING TOLL-FREE 1-800-435-7352 WITHIN THE STATE OF

FLORIDA. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION
BY THE STATE. The Arc of Palm Beach County receives 100% of each contribution with 0% retained by a
professional solicitor. The amount of the contribution that is deductible for federal income tax purposes is
limited to the excess of money (and the fair market value of property other than money) contributed by the

donor over the value of goods or services provided by the organization.
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